Kathy Harbaugh

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Candidate for Office of:

Candidate Name *

Home Address *

Local Board/Association *
Firm Name *

Mobile Phone Number *
Business Phone Number *
Email Address *

NRDS# *

College (if attended)

Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Friday, July 21, 2017 12:34 PM

Kathy Harbaugh

2017 IAR Board of Directors Application [#13]
Region 5 Director (1 opening, term ends 12/31/20)
Andy Rudolph
1820 Section Line Rd
Wadesville
Indiana
47638
Southwest Indiana
FC Tucker Emge
(812) 449-8444
(812) 426-9020
andy@andyrudolph.com
387504735

4-Year College/Bachelor Degree

Indiana REALTOR® Leadership Academy Graduate

Graduate or Current Class (IRLA)

REALTOR®/Real Estate Educational N/A

Designations Attained *

Do you hold a current, valid real estate Yes

license and actively endeavor to make or

accept offers of cooperation and

compensation to and from others or are



licensed or certified by an appropriate state
regulatory agency to engage in the appraisal

of real property? *

Number of years as REALTOR® member: * 15

As REALTOR-ASSOCIATE® member: * 15

License Number * RB14030867

Type of License * Broker

Year Granted * 2002

Primary Business * Single-family Brokerage

Task Forces/PAGS: Assoc. of the Future Workgroup 2016
Other: Indiana Realtors Leadership Academy 2013
Have you participated in the IAR Annual Yes

Conference or Legislative Conference during

the last 2 years? *

If Yes, select the conferences you have 2014 IAR Annual Conference and Centennial Celebration
attended: 2015 IAR Legislative Conference

2015 IAR Annual Conference

2016 IAR Annual Conference

Officer Positions: Service Corp. Treasurer | 2013
Service Corp. Vice President | 2014
Service Corp. President | 2015
Indiana Regional MLS director 2012-2016

Board of Directors: Service Corp. Board of Directors | 2012 - 2015

Association Board of Directors | 2015

Committees: Chair Rules Committee 2016,2017
Chair Technology & Operations Committee 2016, 2017
Chair Bylaws (special committee) 2014, 2015
Membership Committee 2012-2013



Other Activities:

Is your Indiana real estate or appraisal license

currently subject to state disciplinary action?

*

Candidate Remarks:

Attach a Headshot *

Do you agree to complete promptly and fully
any and all disclosure forms required by the
Board of Directors pertaining to conflicts of

interest? *

Do you agree to attend all appropriate
IAR/NAR meetings and other
conferences/meetings as required by the

position and report as may be requested? *

Do you understand and agree to fulfill the
duties and responsibilities of the office for

which you are applying? *

I certify that my answers to the preceding
questions are true and complete and that |
have not knowingly withheld any information
which might, if disclosed, affect my
application unfavorably. | understand that my
application will be screened by the IAR

Election Qualification Committee and that this

Posey County Community Foundation Trustee 2011-2017
St. Wendel Knights of Saint John 2001-2017
St. Wendel Knights of Saint John, Board of Directors 2010-2012

No

As a 2nd generation and long time member of the Indiana Association
of Realtors member | would love the opportunity to represent my fellow

Realtors from Southern Indiana at the state association level.

%

headshot__andy__small_1.jpg 124.72 KB - JPG

I would like to email my endorsement letter to

kharbaugh®@indianarealtors.com

Yes, | agree

Yes, | agree

Yes, | Understand

Yes



application will be posted on IAR’s website for

members’ viewing. *



Southwest Ondiana cFssociation o][ c@ .sa[tou, The.

2225 N. CULLEN AVENUE « EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 47715
REALTOR® 812 - 473-3333

August 9, 2017

Kathy Harbaugh, Senior Vice President

IAR Board of Directors Nominating Committee
320 N Meridian Street, Suite 428

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Dear Kathy and Committee members:

The Southwest Indiana Association of REALTORS® Board of Directors is excited to
endorse Andy Rudolph as a candidate for the office of Regional Representative for
Region 5 to the Indiana Association of REALTORS® Board of Directors.

Andy is very committed to the real estate industry and the REALTORS® Association.
He has served on various committees and is currently the chair of our policy committee.
He has served on our Association Board of Directors, has served on the MLS Service
Corporation Board of Directors, and was our representative on the Indiana Regional
MLS board of directors for several years.

Andy has attended many State events and has served on the Association of the Future
Workgroup. He has attend many National conferences as well.

Andy Rudolph will bring Leadership, Integrity and Experience to the table to ensure that
our REALTOR® Association continues to grow in strength and professionalism. Again,
we highly recommend him for consideration as a candidate for the IAR Board of

il By

Sincerely,

-_—

Kim Seibert, RCE Ryan Farmer
Association Executive President
—In Service Since 1914 —

We are an organization of Real Estate Professionals that protects the public interest by

providing services to our members which promote effective and ethical business practices.





